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June 30, 1999

Mr. Tom Cascio

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Subject: Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P. Operating Permit Telephone Call
Proposed Title V Permit No.: 0850102-001-AV

Telephone

Dear Mr. Cascio: 978.371.4000 :

This letter documents our conversation yesterday, June 29, 1999, relating to the understanding
of the issues relating to the Proposed Title V air permit for Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P.
Again, thank you for the input.

Facsimile :

978.371.2468
PSD and NSPS Monitoring/Recordkeeping/Reporting Requirements: I explained that
several of the comments in the October 1, 1998 letter arose from concern regarding which
monitoring/recordkeeping/ reporting requirements applied for documenting compliance with
which permit limits. [ said that the facility understands that they should continue to comply
with the PSD limits using the PSD monitoring/recordkeeping/reporting requirements, and
comply with the NSPS limits using the NSPS monitoring/recordkeeping/reporting
requirements.

Again, thank you for your time and input. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (978) 371-4339 or David Burrage of ICLP at (561) 597-6500.

Very truly yours,

EARTH TECH

R

Andréw Jablonowski, PE
Senior Engineer

cc: - David Burrage, Indiantown Cogeneratioﬁ LP PO Box 1799 Indiantown FL 34956 .
Michelle Golden, PG&E Generating 7500 Old Georgetown Road Bethesda MD 20814
Ray Kenison, PG&E Generating Company 1 Bowdoin Street Boston MA 02114
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